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1881 LaFranier Road, Traverse City Michigan 49696

O on Phone: 231-922-4848 Fax: 231-929-1836
Email: gtcrc@gtcrc.org Webpage: www.gtcrc.org  Facebook: Grand Traverse County Road Commission
TO: Essential/Emergency Services and News Media
FROM: Grand Traverse County Road Commission
DATE: October 3, 2016
SUBJECT: Road work for the week of October 3, 2016
CONTACT: Jim Cook, Manager, extension 215 Email: jcook@gtcrc.org

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Weather permitting, here is the list of scheduled road work for the coming work week affecting traffic flow.

Peaceful Valley/Deepwater Pointe Roads, Acme Township
Tuesday, October 4, 2016

Flagging/Sweeping

Paving

US-31, Chums Corners to 14" Street (MDOT), Garfield Townships.
October 3 -7, 2016

One lane open in both directions. Motorists should expect delays.
Pavement Crack Filling

Motorists, please obey traffic control instructions for the safety of those traveling and working on the road.

We ALL want to arrive safely at home!
#Hi#

Our mission is to upgrade and maintain a safe and efficient road system.
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